
           
                                                 

NOTICE: ANY SUBJECT APPEARING ON THIS AGENDA, REGARDLESS OF HOW THE MATTER IS STATED, MAY BE ACTED UPON BY
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF TEXAS CITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION.
 

TEXAS CITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS ANNUAL MEETING

 AGENDA

NOVEMBER 15, 2023 - 3:30 P.M.

CITY HALL CONFERENCE ROOM
1801 9th Ave. N.

Texas City, TX  77590

PLEASE NOTE: Public comments and matters from the floor are generally limited to 3 minutes in length.
If you would like to request to speak, please do so in advance of the meeting by filling out a Request To
Address Commission form. All in attendance are required to remove hats and/or sunglasses (dark
glasses) during meetings and to also silence all cell phones and electronic devices.
 

           
1. DECLARATION OF QUORUM   
 

2. ROLL CALL   
 

3. CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION   
 

4. Consider Approval of the October 4, 2023, Meeting Minutes.
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENTS   
 

6. NEW BUSINESS   
 

a. Consider and take action on the election of Officers and Oath of Officers.   
 

b. Discussion and possible action on Resolution No. 2023-26, approving the actions of the
board for the 2022-2023 fiscal year.

 
c. Discussion and possible action on Resolution No. 2023-27, accepting a proposal

from Generocity Services, Inc. (Choice Partners Contract No. 23/016MR-17), for renovation
and improvements at the 6th Street business accelerator.

 
d. Discussion and possible action on Resolution No. 2023-28, approving the purchase of



d. Discussion and possible action on Resolution No. 2023-28, approving the purchase of
property located within the Industrial Business District (GCAD 223992).

 
e. Discussion and possible action on Resolution No. 2023-29, approving the purchase of

property located within the Industrial Business District (GCAD 225427).
 

f. Consider and take action on Resolution No. 2023-30, approving the purchase of property
located within the Industrial Business District (GCAD ID# 175798 and GCAD ID# 175795).

 
7. UPDATES AND REPORTS   
 

a. Small Business Development Center Update
TexasCity-La Marque Chamber of Commerce
Texas City ISD Update
Dickinson ISD Update

  

 

b. City of Texas City Staff Update
 
8. REQUEST AGENDA ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS   
 

9. ADJOURNMENT   
 

I, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS NOTICE OF MEETING WAS
POSTED ON THE BULLETIN BOARDS AT CITY HALL, 1801 9TH AVENUE NORTH, TEXAS CITY,
TEXAS, AT A PLACE CONVENIENT AND READILY ACCESSIBLE TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC AND
ON THE CITY'S WEBSITE ON NOVEMBER 10, 2023, PRIOR TO 3:30 P.M., AND REMAINED SO
POSTED CONTINUOUSLY FOR AT LEAST 72 HOURS PRECEDING THE SCHEDULED TIME OF
SAID MEETING.

____________________________________
Texas City Economic Development Corporation



   
TCEDC Agenda 4.        
Meeting Date: 11/15/2023  
Submitted By: Rhomari Leigh, City Secretary
Department: City Secretary

ACTION REQUEST (Brief Summary)
Consider Approval of the October 4, 2023, Meeting Minutes.

BACKGROUND
ANALYSIS
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

Attachments
Minutes 



TEXAS CITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

MINUTES

OCTOBER 4, 2023 - 3:30 P.M.

CITY HALL CONFERENCE ROOM
 

The Texas City Economic Development Corporation Board of Directors met October 4, 2023, at 3:30
p.m., in the City Hall Conference Room, 1801 9th Avenue North, in Texas City, Texas. A quorum having
been met, the meeting was called to order at 3:32 p.m. by Mark Ciavaglia with the following in
attendance:
 

               
(1) DECLARATION OF QUORUM
 
(2) ROLL CALL
  Present: Mark Ciavaglia, Chairperson   

Dedrick D. Johnson, Mayor/ Director   
Teresa Poston, Director   
Laura Boyd, Ex-Officio Member / Treasurer   

Absent: Randy Dietel, Vice-Chairperson

Staff Present: Jon Branson, Executive Director of Management Services
Kristin Edwards, Economic Development Director
Rhomari Leigh, Board Secretary
Ariel Callis, City Staff
Ryan McClellen, Texas City
George Fuller, Texas City

Attendees: Melissa Duarte, TCISD
Henry Gomez, Resident

(3) CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION

There were none.
 
(4) Consider Approval of the August 16, 2023 TCEDC Meeting Minutes.   
 
  Motion by Mayor/ Director Dedrick D. Johnson, Seconded by Chairperson Mark Ciavaglia 

  Vote: 3 - 0 CARRIED

 
(5) PUBLIC COMMENTS

There were none.
 



(6) NEW BUSINESS
 

(a) Discussion and possible action on Resolution 2023-22, ratifying an agreement between the
Texas City Economic Development Corporation and The Gilded Gecko for the purpose of
providing signage.

Kristin Edwards stated that as of September 1, George and Sherry O’Conner d/b/a, The
Gilded Gecko, leased 413 6th Street from the EDC, and repairs and improvements are
underway before its grand opening. As the business needs new signage and door lettering,
staff has obtained an estimate from TNT Signs to cover both needs. The estimate – with a
total cost of $875 – is provided for review. Staff verified with TNT that the lettering will meet
all Texas City Fire Marshal requirements. Funds are available to support the incentive
program in the EDC budget under Business Incentives (801-050-53111). If the Tenants
vacate 413 6th Street after one (1) year, the Tenant has agreed to reimburse TCEDC for
50% of the total cost of sign installation and to reimburse 25% if vacating after two (2) years.
To meet the timeline necessary to allow the business to open on schedule, George and
Sherry O’Conner signed the agreement in September 2023.

  

 
  Motion by Mayor/ Director Dedrick D. Johnson, Seconded by Director Teresa Poston 

  Vote: 3 - 0 CARRIED

 
(b) Discussion and possible action on Resolution No. 2023-23, ratifying an agreement between

the Texas City Economic Development Corporation and The Gilded Gecko for the purpose of
providing exterior paint.

Kristin Edwards stated that Mr. and Mrs. O’Conner have chosen a color for the exterior
portion of 413 6th Street, and staff met with the O’Conner's and a representative from
Sherwin Williams to determine the amount of paint needed. A total cost estimate is
forthcoming, but previous paint incentives have amounted to approximately $150-$200. To
meet the timeline necessary to allow the business to open on schedule, Mr. and Mrs.
O’Conner signed the paint incentive agreement in September.  

  

 
  Motion by Mayor/ Director Dedrick D. Johnson, Seconded by Director Teresa Poston 

  Vote: 3 - 0 CARRIED

 
(c) Discussion and possible action on Resolution No. 2023-24, establishing a Business Incentive

Grant (BIG) Program for new or existing businesses located within the city limits of Texas
City, Texas.

Kristin Edwards stated that effective upon EDC approval, staff is proposing a Business
Incentive Grant (BIG) Program to provide existing businesses within the City of Texas City
with up to $15,000 in grant assistance. Specifically, grants will be available at two levels: Tier
1 (with a maximum of $5,000 in assistance) and Tier 2 (with a maximum of $15,000 in
assistance). To be eligible for a BIG allocation, businesses must provide proof of operation of
at least one (1) year, demonstrate the need for assistance, and meet other requirements as
detailed on the BIG Program application form. Eligible businesses must be located within the
City limits of Texas City, must be located in a non-residential zone, and must be current on
all taxes. Further, businesses may not be subject to any liens held by the City, may not be in
violation of any provisions of the Texas City Code of Ordinances, and may not have received
a grant from the City of Texas City within the previous 12 months. Staff is proposing that BIG
Grants be issued in an amount not to exceed $50,000 per fiscal year. This incentive program
would complement the existing efforts of the EDC to bolster economic development in the

  



would complement the existing efforts of the EDC to bolster economic development in the
City of Texas City. The addition of this program would not negatively impact or change the
proposed FY24 budget previously reviewed by the EDC.

 
  Motion by Mayor/ Director Dedrick D. Johnson, Seconded by Director Teresa Poston 

  Vote: 3 - 0 CARRIED

 
(d) Discussion and possible action on Resolution No. 2023-25, ratification of an extension of an

existing agreement with Air Products and Chemicals, Inc.

Jon Branson stated in October 2020, the TCEDC entered into an agreement (attached) with
Air Products and Chemicals, Inc. (Air Products) to lease a parcel of property along Bay Street
for a lay down yard to place materials and supplies for the Gulf Coast Ammonia Project.  Due
to supply chain issues and delays in the project, Air Products requested an extension of their
initial lease for an additional ten months (1st extension attached).  The initial term was for
twenty-five (25) months ending on October 31st of 2022.  The first extension was for ten (10)
months and expired on August 31, 2023. They have now asked for a second extension to the
lease due to a new project that will come on board in 2024.  The second extension would be
for a period of thirty-six (36) months.  The new lease would become effective beginning the
1st day of September through August 31, 2026.  There will be no rent due from Licensee to
Licensor for the period of the 1st day of September 2023 until the 31st day of August 2024. 
During this first twelve-month time period, no work will be done on the site; however, Air
Products will be responsible for maintenance and upkeep on the property. It is anticipated
that work on a new project will begin in September of 2024.  At that time, beginning
September 1, 2024, the Licensee will pay the Licensor $8,333 (USD) per month for the
remaining term of the Second Lease Extension

  

 
  Motion by Mayor/ Director Dedrick D. Johnson, Seconded by Director Teresa Poston 

  Vote: 3 - 0 CARRIED

 
(7) UPDATES AND REPORTS
 

(a) Small Business Development Center Update
Texas City-La Marque Chamber of Commerce
Texas City ISD Update
Dickinson ISD Update

 
(b) City of Texas City Update

 
(8) REQUEST AGENDA ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS
 
(9) ADJOURNMENT
 
Having no further business, Mark Ciavaglia made a Motion to ADJOURN at 3:58 p.m. The meeting
was adjourned.  

 
______________________________________



Board Secretary
Texas City Economic Development Corporation

Date Approved: ____________________



   
TCEDC Agenda 6. b.        
Meeting Date: 11/15/2023  
Submitted By: Rhomari Leigh, City Secretary
Department: City Secretary

ACTION REQUEST (Brief Summary)
Discussion and possible action on Resolution No. 2023-26, approving the actions of the board
for the 2022-2023 fiscal year.

BACKGROUND
Our City Attorney has recommended this Resolution to validate the smaller items not
budgetary in nature or that typically do not need the Boards approval in a formal meeting,
such as a change order under the allowable percentage of advertisement in a newspaper and
approved within the budget.

ANALYSIS
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

Attachments
Resolution 



TEXAS CITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-26 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE ACTIONS OF THE OFFICERS OF 

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CITY OF TEXAS CITY 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION DURING THE 2022-2023 

FISCAL YEAR; AND PROVIDING THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL 

BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND 

ADOPTION. 

 

WHEREAS, at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Texas City Economic 

Development Corporation duly held on November 15, 2023, consideration was given to approving 

the actions of the Officers of the Board of Directors of the Texas City Economic Development 

Corporation during the 2022-2023 Fiscal Year. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 

THE TEXAS CITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION THAT: 

 

SECTION 1: All of the actions taken by the Officers of the Board of Directors of the Texas 

City Economic Development Corporation during the 2022-2023 Fiscal Year are hereby approved. 

 

SECTION 2: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 

and adoption. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 15th day of November 2023. 

 

 

 

 

_________________________________________ 

 CHAIRPERSON/VICE CHAIRPERSON 

Texas City Economic Development Corporation  

 

ATTEST:  

 

 
 

BOARD SECRETARY 

Texas City Economic Development Corporation 



   
TCEDC Agenda 6. c.        
Meeting Date: 11/15/2023  
Consider approval of proposal for renovation and improvements at the 6th Street business
accelerator.
Submitted For: Kristin Edwards, Economic Development 
Submitted By: Kristin Edwards, Economic Development
Department: Economic Development

ACTION REQUEST (Brief Summary)
Consider approval of a proposal from Generocity Services, Inc. for renovation and
improvements at the 6 th Street business accelerator.
 

BACKGROUND
In its five-year Strategic Plan, the Texas City Economic Development Corporation directed
staff to establish a business incubator/ “business accelerator” on 6th Street. Staff identified
and purchased a facility located at 607 6th Street and purchase the property during fiscal year
2023.

Since the purchase, staff has worked with contractor Generocity Services, Inc., as
recommended by the Public Works Department, to identify needed repairs and improvements
to optimize the facility. After several site visits, the final proposal for repairs has been
submitted in the amount of $194,795.35.

A total amount of $300,000 was included in the Economic Development Corporation’s FY24
budget for building improvements and FFE (furniture, fixtures and equipment). The proposal
will leave available funding for the purchase of furniture and decor for the facility.
 

ANALYSIS
Staff recommends approval of the proposal from Generocity Services, Inc. for renovation and
improvements at the 6 th Street business accelerator.
 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

Attachments
Generocity Services bid 
Resolution 

















TEXAS CITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-27 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AWARDING A PROPOSAL FROM  

GENEROCITY SERVICES, INC. (CHOICE PARTNERS CONTRACT NO. 

23/016MR-17) FOR RENOVATION AND IMPROVEMENTS AT THE 6TH 

STREET BUSINESS ACCELERATOR; AND PROVIDING THAT THIS 

RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS 

PASSAGE AND ADOPTION. 

 

WHEREAS, at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Texas City Economic 

Development Corporation (TCEDC), duly held on November 15, 2023, a general discussion was 

held concerning the approval and awarding of a proposal from Generocity Services, Inc. (Choice 

Partners Contract No. 23/016MR-17), for renovation and improvements at the 6th Street business 

accelerator; and 

 

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of staff to award a proposal from Generocity Services, 

Inc. (Choice Partners Contract No. 23/016MR-17), for renovation and improvements at the 6th 

Street business accelerator for the total proposed amount of $194,795.35. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 

THE TEXAS CITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION THAT: 

 

 SECTION 1: The Board of Directors of the Texas City Economic Development Corporation hereby 

awards a proposal from Generocity Services, Inc. (Choice Partners Contract No. 23/016MR-17), for 

renovation and improvements at the 6th Street business accelerator for the total proposed amount of 

$194,795.35. 

 

 SECTION 2: The Chairperson or Vice Chairperson is hereby authorized to execute any 

documents necessary for this expenditure. 

 

 SECTION 3: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 

adoption. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 15th day of November 2023. 

 

 

 

                                                                            

                 CHAIRPERSON/VICE CHAIRPERSON 

Texas City Economic Development Corporation 



 

ATTEST: 

 

 

                                                                           

BOARD SECRETARY 

Texas City Economic Development Corporation 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



   
TCEDC Agenda 6. d.        
Meeting Date: 11/15/2023  
Consider approval of purchase of property located within the Industrial Business District (GCAD
223992).
Submitted For: Kristin Edwards, Economic Development 
Submitted By: Kristin Edwards, Economic Development
Department: Economic Development

ACTION REQUEST (Brief Summary)
Consider approval of purchase of property located within the Industrial Business District
(GCAD 223992).
 

BACKGROUND
The Texas City Economic Development Corporation has historically purchased property
located in the Industrial Business District – which cannot be used for residential or general
retail purposes - to support Light Industrial use.

TCEDC staff has been approached by Taunya Black on behalf of landowner Benny Black, Jr.,
who owns a piece of property located near the intersection of 2nd Street and Texas Avenue,
within the IBD. The property is listed by the Galveston County Appraisal District as ID#
223992,  and it is .14 acres, or 6,098.4 square feet in size.

Staff made a conditional offer to purchase the property at a rate of $2.45/square foot,
calculating to $14,941.08 total, contingent upon approval by the EDC.  Funding is availiable
within the existing budget to purchase the property.
 

ANALYSIS
Approve the purchase of property located within the Industrial Business District as further described in GCAD as
property ID 223992.
 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

Attachments
IBD property purchase - 223992 
Resolution 



 

 



TEXAS CITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-28 
 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PURCHASE OF PROPERTY LOCATED NEAR 

THE INTERSECTION OF 2ND STREET AND TEXAS AVENUE, WITHIN THE IBD 

(GALVESTON COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT AS ID# 223992); AND PROVIDING 

THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS 

PASSAGE AND ADOPTION. 

 

WHEREAS, at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Texas City Economic 

Development Corporation, duly held on November 15, 2023, a general discussion was held 

concerning the purchase of property located near the intersection of 2ND Street and Texas 

Avenue, within the IBD. The property is listed by the Galveston County Appraisal District as ID# 

223992, in the amount of $14,941.08. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 

THE TEXAS CITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION THAT: 

 

SECTION 1:  The Board of Directors of the Texas City Economic Development Corporation 

hereby approves the purchase of property located near the intersection of 2ND Street and Texas 

Avenue, within the IBD. The property is listed by the Galveston County Appraisal District as ID# 

223992, in the amount of $14,941.08. 

 

SECTION 2: The Chairperson or Vice Chairperson is hereby authorized to execute any 

documents necessary for the purchase of the above-described property. 

 

SECTION 3:  This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 

adoption. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 15th day of November 2023. 

 

 

 

 

CHAIRPERSON/VICE CHAIRPERSON 

Texas City Economic Development Corporation 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

BOARD SECRETARY 

Texas City Economic Development Corporation 



   
TCEDC Agenda 6. e.        
Meeting Date: 11/15/2023  
Consider approval of purchase of property located within the Industrial Business District (GCAD
225427).
Submitted For: Kristin Edwards, Economic Development 
Submitted By: Kristin Edwards, Economic Development
Department: Economic Development

ACTION REQUEST (Brief Summary)
Consider approval of purchase of property located within the Industrial Business District
(GCAD 225427).
 

BACKGROUND
The Texas City Economic Development Corporation has historically purchased property
located in the Industrial Business District – which cannot be used for residential or general
retail purposes - to support Light Industrial use.

TCEDC staff has been approached by landowner Wade Cuomo, who owns a piece of
property located near the intersection of 2nd Avenue S. and 10th Street S., within the IBD. The
property is listed by the Galveston County Appraisal District as ID# 225427, and it is .14
acres, or 6,098.4 square feet in size.

Staff made a conditional offer to purchase the property at a rate of $2.45/square foot,
calculating to $14,941.08 total, contingent upon approval by the EDC.
 

ANALYSIS
Approve the purchase of property located within the Industrial Business District further
described in GCAD as ID 225427.
 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED
LEGAL ONLY
29

Attachments
IBD property purchase - 225427 
Resolution 



 

 



TEXAS CITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-29 
 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PURCHASE OF PROPERTY LOCATED NEAR 

THE INTERSECTION OF 2ND AVENUE S. AND 10TH STREET S., WITHIN THE IBD 

(GALVESTON COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT AS ID# 225427); AND PROVIDING 

THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS 

PASSAGE AND ADOPTION. 

 

WHEREAS, at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Texas City Economic 

Development Corporation duly held on November 15, 2023, a general discussion was held 

concerning the purchase of property located near the intersection of 2nd Avenue S. and 10th Street 

S., within the IBD. The property is listed by the Galveston County Appraisal District as ID# 

225427, in the amount of $14,941.08. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 

THE TEXAS CITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION THAT: 

 

SECTION 1:  The Board of Directors of the Texas City Economic Development Corporation 

hereby approves the purchase of property located near the intersection of 2nd Avenue S. and 10th 

Street S., within the IBD. The property is listed by the Galveston County Appraisal District as 

ID# 225427, in the amount of $14,941.08. 

 

SECTION 2: The Chairperson or Vice Chairperson is hereby authorized to execute any 

documents necessary for the purchase of the above-described property. 

 

SECTION 3:  This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 

adoption. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 15th day of November 2023. 

 

 

 

 

CHAIRPERSON/VICE CHAIRPERSON 

Texas City Economic Development Corporation 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

BOARD SECRETARY 

Texas City Economic Development Corporation 



   
TCEDC Agenda 6. f.        
Meeting Date: 11/15/2023  
Consider purchase of property within Industrial Business District (GCAD ID# 175798 and 175795).
Submitted For: Kristin Edwards, Economic Development 
Submitted By: Kristin Edwards, Economic Development
Department: Economic Development

ACTION REQUEST (Brief Summary)
Consider approval of purchase of property located within the Industrial Business District
(GCAD ID# 175798 and GCAD ID# 175795).
 

BACKGROUND
The Texas City Economic Development Corporation has historically purchased property located in the Industrial
Business District – which cannot be used for residential or general retail purposes - to support Light Industrial
use.

TCEDC staff has been approached by landowner Rudy Moreno, who owns two pieces of property within the IBD,
located near the intersection of Texas Avenue and 31st Street S. The properties are listed by the Galveston
County Appraisal District as ID# 175798 and ID# 175795, and are .1481 acres each, or 6,450 square feet each,
in size.

Staff made a conditional offer to purchase both pieces of property at a rate of $2.45/square foot, calculating to
$31,605 total, contingent upon approval by the EDC.  Funding for the purchase is availiable in the existing
budget.
 

ANALYSIS
Approve the purchase of properties located within the Industrial Business District further
described in GCAD as ID 175798 and GCAD ID 175795.  
 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED
LEGAL ONLY
30

Attachments
IBD properties purchase 175s 
Resolution 



 



TEXAS CITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-30 
 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PURCHASE OF PROPERTY LOCATED NEAR 

THE INTERSECTION OF TEXAS AVENUE AND 31ST STREET S., WITHIN THE IBD 

(GALVESTON COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT AS ID# 175798 and ID# 175795); AND 

PROVIDING THAT THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND 

AFTER ITS PASSAGE AND ADOPTION. 

 

WHEREAS, at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Texas City Economic 

Development Corporation duly held on November 15, 2023, a general discussion was held 

concerning the purchase of property located near the intersection of Texas Avenue and 31st 

Street S., within the IBD. The property is listed by the Galveston County Appraisal District as 

ID# 175798 and ID# 175795, in the amount of $31,605.00. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 

THE TEXAS CITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION THAT: 

 

SECTION 1:  The Board of Directors of the Texas City Economic Development Corporation 

hereby approves the purchase of property located near the intersection of Texas Avenue and 31st 

Street S., within the IBD. The property is listed by the Galveston County Appraisal District as 

ID# 175798 and ID# 175795, in the amount of $31,605.00. 

 

SECTION 2: The Chairperson or Vice Chairperson is hereby authorized to execute any 

documents necessary for the purchase of the above-described property. 

 

SECTION 3:  This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 

adoption. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 15th day of November 2023. 

 

 

 

 

CHAIRPERSON/VICE CHAIRPERSON 

Texas City Economic Development Corporation 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

BOARD SECRETARY 

Texas City Economic Development Corporation 



   
TCEDC Agenda 7. b.        
Meeting Date: 11/15/2023  
Submitted By: Rhomari Leigh, City Secretary
Department: City Secretary

ACTION REQUEST (Brief Summary)
City of Texas City Staff Update

BACKGROUND
ANALYSIS
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

Attachments
Datafy 
EOC 



Economic Development 
Corporation Di

gi
ta

l M
ed

ia
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

 Datafy 



What is Datafy? 
A platform tool that will give 

unlimited in and out-of-town visitor 
stats with historical data.

First-party data access with an 
unmatched global network of 

media solutions reaching audiences 
worldwide. 

Specialize in high-touch campaign 
management, working in 

partnership with marketing 
organizations looking to reach their 
target audience and markets with 

more precision and efficiency.



Why Datafy?



 Knowledge of travel.

 In depth expertise in 
connecting US-based 
marketers and their 
agencies with national 
and international data. 

 Access to trusted and 
precise data information.

 Show us comparison 
overtime of the POIs






Comparison over time
• Comparison over time is a 

helpful tool that will allow 
you to compare different 
Market Levels or Points of 
Interest (POIs) to each other 
during different date 
ranges. 



Historical 

Hotels 

Local Business

Special Events 

Tourism 



Over 20 POIs 
Point of Interest

1867 Settlement Historic 
District 
Bayou Golf Course 
Best Western Texas City 
Candlewood Suites Texas 

city 
Comfort Inn & Suites 
Dike Events 
Downtown Events 
Doyle Convention Center 

Heritage Square Park 
Holiday Inn Express & 

Suites Texas City 
Home2Suites by Hilton 

Texas City 
Karat Creations
 La Quinta Inn & Suites 

by Texas City 
Mall of the Mainland
Quality Inn Texas City 

 Springhill Suites by Marriot 
 Tanger Outlets Houston 
 Terror Isle 
 Texas City Museum 
Urban Gypsies 
WoodSpring Suites Texas City 



Fourth of July 



Tanger Outlets Houston

Date Ranges 
6/1/2023- 9/15/2023





Thank you!
Ariel Callis  
Economic Development Project Manager 

Q & A?
































	Agenda
	AI 70577057
	       ATT_Minutes
	AI 70557055
	       ATT_Resolution
	AI 7045 Consider approval of proposal for renovation and improvements at the 6th Street business accelerator.
	       ATT_Generocity Services bid
	       ATT_Resolution
	AI 7046 Consider approval of purchase of property located within the Industrial Business District (GCAD 223992).
	       ATT_IBD property purchase - 223992
	       ATT_Resolution
	AI 7047 Consider approval of purchase of property located within the Industrial Business District (GCAD 225427).
	       ATT_IBD property purchase - 225427
	       ATT_Resolution
	AI 7049 Consider purchase of property within Industrial Business District (GCAD ID# 175798 and 175795).
	       ATT_IBD properties purchase 175s
	       ATT_Resolution
	AI 70587058
	       ATT_Datafy
	Economic Development Corporation 
	What is Datafy? �
	Why Datafy?
	Slide Number 4
	Comparison over time
	Clusters
	Over 20 POIs �Point of Interest
	Fourth of July 
	 Tanger Outlets Houston
	Tanger Outlets Houston Monthly Volume
	Slide Number 11

	       ATT_EOC

